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he asks license for the house under that title. The
next year Robins gave place to Joseph Grifith, the
owner of tho house, but in 1811 Jesse Cheyney was
granted license for the President. In 1813, Isanc
Weaver was landlord of the tavern, which he ealled
the George Washington, but in 1815 he restored
the old name, and in 1816 he was followed by Joseph
B. Ramsey, who had formerly kept the Rising Sun
Inun, at Howellville, The next year, however, he was
superseded by Abel Green, who remnined there until
1820, when he gave place to William Sill, and the
latter in turn, in 1834, was followed by Hiram Green,
who continued aunually to receive the court favor
until 1858, when Juliann Green, his widow, was
granted license. In 1862, Joseph P, Tucker succeeded
to the business, to be followed the next year, 1863, by
George Pierce, after which time the President ceased
to be kept as a pubjic-house.

In 1813, Nathan Baker petitioned for license to keep
public-house on ** rond from Chester towards Down-
ingtown and West Chester, where Edgmont rond in-
terscets with road leading from Marple through New-
town, by John Williamson's, toward Dilworthtown,
and there is no tavern on Edgmont road from Chester,
but the Black’s Horse, and nearest above the General
Green, near Goshen meeting-house, Chester County,
and besides there is no tavern on snid Cross-road.
The house is nine and a half miles from Chester, and
from West Chester cight and a half miles. There is
much teavelling at present and particularly by those
going and returning by the stage, which runs steadily
between Westtown and Philadelphin,” His license
was approved and there was established the tavern at
Howellville, which was the following year, when Jo-
seph B. Ramsey made application at the same loca-
tion, known as the Rising Sun Tavern, In 1816,
William Sill, who appeared to have been the owner
of the property, received liconse. William Bowen,
in 1817; John McMiny, in 1818; and Homer Eachus,
who in his petition states, in 1820, that the house is
known a8 the “ Old Rising Sun.” The latter remained
only one year, for in 1821 David Green was land-
tord. Jane Hamilton, who was licensed in 1823, was
followed, in 1826, by George Thatcher, and in 1828
David Green returncd there again. Enos Smedley,
of West Chester, several years ago stated that he re-
membered Howellville when the land was bought by
Tsrael Howell, from whom the name s derived. “As
the Irishman said, it was ‘A honey of & place, the
king of all places. First day, or Sunday, as it is
commonly called, was a fair day. Young men and
boys from the whole neighborhood would collect to
drink whiskey, play corner-ball, pitch quoits, jump for
distances or for height, and competo in holding a
fifty-six weightat arm’s-length. You could hear thelr
noise for half a mile. This place was known at that
duy ns the Rising Sun, Delaware County. It had a
blacksmith- and wheelwright-shop, store and tavern,
the Intter two selling whiskey, I heard tho person

who kept the store say that he sold one and a half
hogsheads of whiskey on an average per month, the
price of which was eleven cents per quart, and per
gallon, in the jug, forty cents. The poor class, when
they sent to the store, would give whiskey the first
place on the order, and if any money was left other
commodities were to be purchased, but the whiskey
must be first, Howellville is now one of the most
respectable villages in Delnware County.”" Tn 1833,
John C. Irwin was mine host, and in 1834, George P
Alexander, who remained there in 1836, nfter which
date no Jicense was had for the house until 1836,
although in 1839, in an advertisement, * William
Robins, at Sign of the Lamb, Howellville,” is men-
tioned, when William Sil] received the right to kecp
tavern there, and yearly the privilege was continued
to him until 1860, when Robert Sill, his son, followed
us the host of the Howellville Inn, until 1867, when
Edward B, Green assumed control of the house, which
is now kept by his widow.

Settlers of Edgmont.—Among the earlicst pur-
chnsers of land from the proprietary were Joseph
Baker, John Worrall, Philip Yarnall, Robert Pennell,
Joseph Pennell, Ephraim Jackson, David Register,
John Houlston, Samuel Bishop, and in 1722 appear
the names of Jonathan Hunter, Samuel Leswis, Jo-
seph Pratt, Henry Howard, James Sill, Jacob Taylor,
and others, whose names still survive in their descend-
ants in the limits of the township.

The descendants of Joseph Baker and Mary, his
wife, are very numerous throughout Delawsre and
Chester Counties. He represented Delaware County
in the Provincial Assembly, and died in 1716. His
gon, Joln, born in Edgmont the 11th of Tenth month,
1686, inherited all his land in the township. When
Dr. Ash's map was published, in 1848, Abel, Thomss,
and William Baker were land-owners, as well as Ed-
ward, George, Abel, and Anthony, sons of Edward
Baker.

John Baker, n brother of Joseph, died in Philadel-
phiain 1685, and left four daughters,—Rebecea, Mary,
Dorothy, and Sarah. Tn 1684, Roger Jackson, Mary,
Hannah, and Sarah Baker appear as purchasers from
William Penn in Edgmont. Mary married William
Cocbourn, Hannah to Francis Yarnall, and Sarah to
Charles Whitacre.

Phillip Yarnall, with his brother, Francis, came
from Cloynes, in Worcestershire, England, They
first scttled in Springficld township, adjoining George
Maris' land, about a mile from Springficld Fricads’
meeting-house, on the road to Clifton. This Inud was
conveyed to Francls, Oct. 17, 1683, and for several
years thoy were menibers of Darby Monthly Mecting
of Fricnds, Francis married Hannah Baker, of Edg-
mont, and purchnsed five hundred and ten acres of
land adjoining Edgmont line, in Willistown township,
extending from Crum Creek westward nearly two
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miles, & large portion of which is still held by hig.de-
ecordants. He was o member of the 1"3'(“}%95' | As-
sembly, and died in Willistown in 1731-"His son,
Mordecai, was » noted ‘preacher among Friends, and
removed to Philadelphia, Peter, a grandson, born
Secoud month 17, 17564, studied medicine, entered the
army, and afterwards sailed as surgeon’s mute on the
privateer “Delaware” during the Revolution. IHe
subsequently renounced warfare, and became a noted
Quaker prencher,

Lieut, John Jolift' Yarnall, who served with Com-
modore Perry in the battle of Lnke Erie, was a de-
seendunt of Franeis. The Legislatures of Pennsyl-

vanin and Virginia cach voted him asword for bravery. .

He was commnnder of the privateer “ Epervier,” Tost
ab sea with all on bonrd in 1815,

Professor Mordecni Yarnall way also a descendant.
He was nn astronomer connected with the National
Observatory at Washington, and died there Feb, 27,
1869, in his sixty-second year,

Philip_Yarnall married Dovothy Baker, Second

month 20, 1694, and purchased four hundred and |

cighty aeres in Edzmont, extending from the Middle-

town linc te the rond running westward from tho

present village of Howellville, and erected his house

at the place now ewned by William H, Miller, an

cighth of a mile west of the Temperance Hall, e
died in 1784, and his wife in 1748,

They had ten children,—John, born First month 5,
1695, died Seventh month 4, 1749, at Wilmington,
married Abigail, daughter of John Williamson, of
Newtown; Philip, born Ninth month 29, 1696, mar-
vied Mary Hoopes; Job, born First month 28, 1698,
married Rebecea —, and died in Ridley in 1740;
Saral, born Eighth month 25, 1700, married Evan
Ellis; Benjamin, born Eighth month 20, 1702;
Thomas, born Sixth month 10, 1705, married Martha
Hummans; Nathan, bore Twelfth month 27, 1707,
died Tirst month 10, 1780, married threo times, to
Rachel Juckson, Hannal Mendenhall, and Jaue
Beazer; Samuel, born Second month 10, 1710, married
Sarah Vernon; Rebeeea, born Sixth month 6, 1712,
married Willinm Jones, of Plymouth; and Mary,
born Eighth month 28, 1718, married Samuel Milner,
of North Wales,

Sumucl Lightfoot's notes of the survey “due west”
from Philadelphia for fixing the Maryland boundary
in 1788 states that they passed twenty fect from
Thomas Yarpall’s house (now the home of Caleb
Yuruall), twelve perches south from Philip Yarnall's
hiouse, and fifty perches south of John Yarnall's (now
James Thorp's). This gives the residences of three
of the sons at that date, ‘

Jo"= and Abigail Yarnall had six children,—Mary,
bory; 792, died 1792, married three times,—to Thomas
Pennell, John Lea, and James Preston,—and was the
mother of Dr, Jonas Preston, founder of Preston Re-
treat, Philadeiphia. Thomas, born 1724, died 1759,
married Margarct, and lived in Thornbury, Ann, born
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1729, died 1797, warried John Thomson, and was

the grandmother of John Edgar Thomson, the engi-
neer and president of the Pennsylvanin Railrond

' Company, Isane, born 1732, died 1765, married Mary

Bennett; his grandson, Isuac Yarnall, was commis-
sioner of Delaware County ; another grandson, Reu-
ben Yarnall, born Fifth month 18, 1800, is now living
in Philndelphis; on the 8th of April, 1884, he, with
his wife, Rachel, daughter of Davis Gurrett, cele-

i brated the sixtieth anniversary of their wedding,

Abigail Yarnall, born 1733, died 1808, married Jesso
Garrett.  Hannab Yarnall, born 1741, died 1818,
married Thomas Garrett, of Willistown,

The children of Philip and Mary were Grace,
Philip, David, Ahraham, Jane, Elizabeth, BEsther,
Dorothy, and Mary.

The children were Marga-
ret, William (the ancestor of Thomas Yarnall, a min-
ister among Friends), Job, Calch (ancestor of Owen
Yarnall, the present county commissioner), Joseph,
Hannah, and Sarah.

The c¢hildren of Nathan and Rachel Yarnall were
Ephraim, born 1783; Nathan, born 1786; Benjamin,
born 1738, who moved to Cecil County, Md.; John,
born 1789; Edith, born 1743, married Joshua Sharp-
less; Joel, born 1745; Samuel, born 1748; Eli, born
1763, died 1812, a noted Quaker preacher; Joshua,
born 1755; Ellis, born 1757, who renoved to- Phila-
delphia in 1774, became a prominent merchant, leav-
ing many descendants, among them Rev, Thomas C.
Yarnall, of the Episcopal Church in West Philadel-
phia; and Robert, born 1761,

In 1696, Ephraim Jackson purchased one hundred
and twenty acres of the southern portion of Philip
Yarnall's land. He was born in 1668, and eame from
England in 1687, and in 1695 married Rachel, daugh-
ter of Nicholas Newlin, of Concord, and died in 1732,
Ho was a good penman, kept the Friends’ records,
and wrote many deeds and marriage certificates and
other records, which are still in existence. Their
children were Johu, born 1697; Joseph, born 1699,
married, first, Hannah Pennell, second, Susana Mil-
ler, and setiled in Londongrove; Nathaniel, born
1761; Josiah, born 1702; Snmuel, born 1704, married
Ann, daughter of Robert Johnson, and moved to
Lnnesster County; Eplraim, born 1706, married
Mary Register; Mary. born 1708, married Benjamin
Johnson; and Racuu | born 1710, murried Nathan
Yarnall,

Robert Penuell. purchased two hundred and fifty
acres in 1691, and two hundred and sixty-ryr acres in
1706, on the north of Philip Yarnall, extending from
Howellville to the Willistown line. He enme from
Boulderton, in Nottinghamshire, England, having
obitgined a ceitifieate from Friends at Flulbeek the
third day of the Fifth month, 1684, together with
Thomas Gurrett, Hugh Rodnell, Henry Pennotl, and
Richard Parker, with their wives und children, in-
tending to transfer themselves boyond tho sess into



